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Ms. Joi vonRentzell 
1815 South Meyers Road, Suite 1050 
Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181 

Dear Ms. vonRentzell: 

Re: May 26, 2024 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your May 26, 2024 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of Bensenville 
received your request on May 28, 2024. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"1501 Devon Avenue, Bensenville, IL 1601 Devon Avenue, Bensenville, IL: Please See Attached." 

After a search of Village files, the following informat ion was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued to 1501 Devon Avenue Since January 1, 2010. (1 pg.) 
2) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued to 1601 Devon Avenue Since January 1, 2010. (1 pg.) 

These are all the records found responsive to your request. 

In regards underground/aboveground storage tanks and hazardous materials; please check with the Illinois Fire 
Marshal's Office to conduct a search of their files. 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

dom of Information Officer 
Vi age of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joi VonRentzell <Joi.VonRentzell@oneat las.com> 
Sunday, May 26, 2024 12:07 PM 
FOIA Request 
FOIA request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

) 

Atlas Technical Consultants LLC is performing a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment of the following properties: 

1501 Devon Avenue, Bensenville, IL 
1601 Devon Avenue, Bensenville, IL 

I am requesting any of the following information pertaining to the above mentioned sites: 

1.) Building Department records related to the initial construction, any structural additions, and/or the installation 
of underground storage tanks (USTs) or aboveground storage tanks (ASTs). 

2.) Fire Department records related to the installation of USTs/ASTs, the storage of hazardous materials, and/or any 
hazardous waste spills 

Thank you for your time. 

Regards, 

Joi vonRentzell 
Project Scientist 

A .... A e 
___,.t I C i~ ;, .__ 

1815 South Meyers Road, Suite #1050 
Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181 
C: 630.918.4691 
OneAtlas.com I Linkedln I Facebook I Twitter 

Think Sal& I Wo,1c Saf& I Uv& Sal& 

RECEIVED 

MAY 2 8 2024 

Village of Bensenville 
Village Clerk's Office 

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If 
the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any use 
and/or dissemination of any of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify the sender immediately 
by return email and delete the message and any attachments from your system. 
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PROJ DESCR LINE 2 APP STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY OWNER NAME APPLIC DATE 
SINGLE FAMILY DEMOLITION EXPIRED 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS 06/16/2021 
FIRE ALARM COMPLETE 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS 03/14/2022 
FOOTING & FOUNDATION COMPLETE 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS 03/15/2022 
NEW CONSTRUCTION EXPIRED 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS 05/06/2022 
FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM COMPLETE 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 06/16/2022 
TEN ENT IMPROVMENT EXPIRED 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 09/21/2022 
ADDITIONS TO EXISTING FIRE ALARM COMPLETE 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 09/22/2022 
FIRE SPRINKLER FOR OFFICE BUILD-OUT COMPLETE 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 10/04/2022 
LOW VOLTAGE BURGLAR ALARM COMPLETE 1501 DEVON AVENUE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 12/02/2022 
LAWN IRRIGATION SYSTEM INSTALL EXPIRED 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 12/05/2022 
HYDRAULIC ELEVATOR EXPIRED 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 12/06/2022 
RACKING EXPIRED 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 01/03/2023 
FURNITURE INSTALL COMPLETE 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 01/20/2023 
CAT6 & DATE CABLING INSTALL COMPLETE 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 01/20/2023 
COOLER, AMBIENT & DOCK EXPIRED 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 01/23/2023 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 03/17/2023 
FREESTANDING SIGN COMPLETE 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 03/20/2023 
ADDITION TO EXISTING FIRE ALARM COMPLETE 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 03/24/2023 
FIRE SPRINKLER IN COOLER COMPLETE 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 03/28/2023 
FIRE SPRINKLERS IN COOLER ENTERED IN ERROR 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 04/06/2023 
WALL SIGNS COMPLETE 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 05/04/2023 
CO MONITOR INSTALL ACTIVE 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 08/30/2023 
BURGLAR ALARM INSTALL ACTIVE 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 05/20/2024 



PROJ DESCR LINE 2 APP STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY OWNER NAME APPLIC DATE 
SINGLE FAMILY DEMOLITION EXPIRED 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS 07/19/2021 
NEW BUILDING FUNDATION ONLY EXPIRED 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS 02/15/2022 
SPRINKLER SYSTEM COMPLETE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 03/09/2022 
FIRE ALARM COMPLETE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS 03/14/2022 
NEW WAREHOUSE EXPIRED 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 03/28/2022 
ADDITIONS TO FIRE ALARM COMPLETE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS 06/08/2022 
TENANT BUILD-OUT EXPIRED 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 07/20/2022 
FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM - UPS COMPLETE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 09/20/2022 
FENCE ACTIVE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 10/18/2022 
LAWN IRRIGATION SYSTEM INSTALL EXPIRED 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 12/05/2022 
FURNISH AND INSTALL CARGO SYSTEM EXPIRED 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 01/12/2023 
LOW VOLTAGE EXPIRED 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 01/13/2023 
INSTALL COMMERCIAL FURNITURE COMPLETE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 02/06/2023 
CABLING - LOW VOLT COMPLETE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 02/15/2023 
WALL SIGN COMPLETE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 03/17/2023 
FREESTANDING SIGN COMPLETE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 03/20/2023 
CARPORT INSTALL ACTIVE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 08/22/2023 
REPAIR FIRE DAMAGE ACTIVE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE SELPIEN, LOIS 10/02/2014 
R/R DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE SELPIEN, LOIS 05/03/2017 


